RFA NUMBER: 202206096 - SUBMITTED Q & A SUMMARY
  



PAGE 2 of 2

[image: image1.jpg]


STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202206096 - School-Based Health Center Services Grant Funding FY 2023 Application

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 1, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 5, 2022

	APPLICATION DUE DATE:
	August 17, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. For each district that is applying, is it their responsibility to procure a provider as well as a mental health provider? 

b. And is it only for 7th-12th grade students? I was under the impression it could be for an entire district.

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes. 

b. The School Based Health Center clinic must be located in a school that serves any of the grades between 7th and 12th. SAUs may choose to allow additional access to the SBHC for students in other grades.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. Could you please clarify what sections of the application need to be submitted if you are a current grantee and are seeking Boost or Enhanced funding?  

b. Do you need to complete all the sections for new SBHCs?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Existing SBHCs applying for Boost and/or Enhanced funding must complete Part I, Part IV Component 2 and/or Component 3, Part V, and Part VI.

b. New SBHCs must complete Part I, Part II, Part III, Part IV Component 1, Part V, and Part VI. Part IV Component 2 and Component 3 must be completed if the Applicant is requesting Boost or Enhanced funding. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	In the RFA it states to receive a rural designation and to receive additional funding is contingent upon the SAU administrative office location being in a rural designated area.  

If the administrative office is not in a rural designated area, but serves surrounding towns that are designated rural, would that make the project eligible for the additional funding?  

Our application will be for the Ellsworth High School that serves many towns around it that are designated rural.  

	
	Answer

	
	The location of the SAU Administrative Office will be used as the address for determining eligibility for additional funding based on rurality.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. Is telehealth an option during the required clinic hours? This would help us address the lack of providers in these rural HPSAs.

b. If so, can telehealth be used to satisfy the hour requirements as stated in the RFA?

Additionally, working with multiple schools/sites was discussed at the community sessions and it was indicated that a healthcare organization could supply services and receive funds for multiple sites/schools in order to help cover our rural counties and lessen the financial burden of operating in rural areas.

	
	Answer

	
	a. Access to in-person medical and behavioral health services is required. Appropriate telehealth services may be considered at the discretion of the Department to increase access or ensure services are delivered during provider transitions or shortages. 

b. Applicants must have capacity to provide in-person medical and behavioral health services at the levels specified in the RFA.

Applicants may submit applications for multiple SAUs, or for multiple clinic locations within an SAU.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. When applying for multiple sites (on one application) must they be within the same SAU?

b. If sites are not in the same SAU must they be separate applications?

c. If separate applications, may one health care organization submit multiple applications?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes. 

b. Yes.

c. Yes.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	We are very interested in establishing a SBHC in our Middle School.  When reading through the packet it states that the consideration is for grades 7-12.  We tuition our students to a private high school so our SBHC would serve grades 5 - 8.  Is this still a possibility?  We have seen such an increase in the need for both medical but most definitely mental health services.

	
	Answer

	
	A proposed SBHC site serving students in grades 5-8 would be eligible for this funding.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Do you have a date for Notice of Award?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	What would be the latest start date for delivery of services?

	
	Answer

	
	All SBHCs must be fully operational within 6 months of award.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Ellsworth itself is not considered rural, but the sending towns make up about 50% of the high school population.  

The towns are: Sedgewick, Aurora, Mariahville, Tremont, Surrey, Lamoine, Hancock, Otis, Blue Hill, Dedham, Penobscot, Brooklin

Additionally, the Hancock County Technical Center (HCTC) includes another 197 students from outlying high schools: Bucksport, George Stevens Academy (Blue Hill), Deer Isle/Stonington, MDI, Sumner

Given that information, what would our designation be in terms of Rurality (Pp 5 & 11 of the RFA)?

	
	Answer

	
	Ellsworth is considered rural based on the location of the SAU administrative offices. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	The RFA states “Provide SBHC services to serve students between 7th and 12th grades” (P 7/#1).  Ellsworth HS serves grades 9-12; are we required to provide services for those in grades 7-8?  

Towns that send students to Ellsworth HS provide local education for their 7-8th grade students, so those students would not be accessible to the Ellsworth School System

	
	Answer

	
	Proposed SBHC clinic locations may choose to serve students in any of the grades between 7th and 12th. Bidders may propose serving high school students only.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	My district was quite interested in setting up a SBHC, however, in all my research and the many discussions before the grant application came out, I never saw the limitation to 7-12th grade. What is the rationale behind that, and would a primary school be considered?

	
	Answer

	
	This RFA is specifically for SBHCs serving students in 7th-12th grades. A school serving only students 6th grade or younger would not be considered for this funding opportunity. 


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	I’m the district nurse in two buildings, same campus, and cover PreK-12. My ideal is to have the clinic in my elementary school (PreK-6) for several reasons. A) I have the space, and b) the needs are greatest. 

My thoughts were that they’re the ones needing immunizations more frequently. They’re the ones using the ER as a PCP for ear infections and strep. If an older child needed services, my plan was to bring them up the hill to the clinic. 

I’d there any flexibility in the targeted age group? Again, my older students wouldn’t use the services as often, and I have zero space at my high school. 

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response to question 11 of this document.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Budget Forms
	These directions seem to go to forms that are not embedded in the RFA.  These seem to go to Initial funding for new SBHCs? We were awarded base funding last year.

	
	Answer

	
	The Budget Forms for this RFA are the correct forms and embedded in Part VI of the RFA.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Component 2 and 3
	Can you please send me the budget forms for Enhanced Funding and Boost Funding as an EXCEL file?

	
	Answer

	
	The Budget Forms within the RFA are the correct forms for existing SBHC applying for Enhanced and/or Boost funding.


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	I was wondering if the SBHC expansion might be an option for Windham Primary School in Windham, ME?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response to question 11 of this document.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	If an existing DHHS-funded SBHC is applying just for Components 2 and 3, must they submit a budget narrative? 

	
	Answer

	
	All applications must accompany a budget and budget narrative to be considered for funding.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	For Component 2 Enhanced Operational Funding: 

a. How much of this funding may be used towards staff costs (e.g., salary for a patient service representative or clinical coordinator)? 

b. May the $10,000 max. funding for “clinical coordination” be used for staff time, and if so, must it only be used for someone who has the title of Clinic Coordinator?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Up to $10,000 may be used to support staffing that assists with the coordination and delivery of SBHC services.
b. Funds for clinical coordination may be used for staff time, but not for direct services. 


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Flu clinics: If the SBHC helps with school flu clinics, how should the SBHC report patients who simply received flu shots but are not registered for all SBHC services?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will provide guidance to the awarded Applicants on reporting requirements.


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Should our calculations of rates of Free and Reduced Lunches be based on the specific school or the district?

	
	Answer

	
	Free and reduced lunch rates must be for the school with the proposed SBHC site. 


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. May adults/school staff access care at an SBHC? 

b. Would this only be allowed in specific circumstances (e.g. medical emergencies) or could an SBHC also operate as a community health center?

	
	Answer

	
	a. While Department funds must be used to support care for students grades 7-12, applicants may also offer services for staff/adults based on organizational policies and protocols.
b. Community Health Center designation would be based on organizational policies and protocols.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	May applicants propose to subcontract to provide oral health services?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	May the $10,000 dental funds be used towards the SBHC medical provider if they are doing sealants, fluoride varnish, and oral exams?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	a. Is there any specified date by which the SBHC must be established and starting to provide services? 

b. Or is it a matter of when the contracting process is completed?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Refer to the answer to question 8 of this document.
b. Refer to the answer to question 8 of this document.


	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	There are conflicting sources given within the RFP regarding where to locate Medically Underserved Area (MUA) information – e.g., maps or the HRSA look-up tool. Would the state please indicate which is the correct source to use?

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants should use https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area/mua-find 


	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What is the Contract period for the RFA?  October 1, 2022-September 30, 2023?

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants awarded through this RFA process will be conditionally awarded a contract for up to a two (2) year period.
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